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0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

l!f'."y 22’ 1964

Union Texas Fetroleum Co.
Suite B-400C, 1740 Eroaduay
Denver 2, Tolorado

Re: Fosalble casing failure,
Union Texas #l-A Johnson

Skiy Eec. I1D=3CN-5k
Centlermen:

A field investigetion by parsonnel from this office has cisclosed
severcz] pas seers in the vicinity of the cdove well. Yost of
these are locatsd in the bottom of Fump Canyon, wrich is adjacent
to thiz locationa

Altaough this evidence is not conclusive in proving that the Johnson
1-X is the offending well, the proximity of these gas seeps Lo the
well bore indicates the probability of casing failure in this well.

We are, thersfore, directing that tests be run immediately to
determine the condition of the casing in this well. <rlezse contact
this office prior to moving a rig on the location for tests and

we will furnish a witness from thie office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAt ks

ccé Mr. Prank O'Halloran
Aztec, New Mexico
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